
PORT OF NEWPORT REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA 
December 15, 2015, 6:00 pm 
South Beach Activities Room 

2120 SE Marine Science Drive, Newport, OR 97365 
 

Walter Chuck (Pos. #1), President; Ken Brown (Pos. #4), Vice President; David Jincks (Pos. #2), 
Secretary/Treasurer; Stewart Lamerdin (Pos. #3); Patricia Patrick-Joling (Pos. #5) 

I. Call to Order .............................................................................................. 6:00 
II. Changes to the Agenda ............................................................................. 6:01 

III. Public Comment ........................................................................................ 6:02 
IV. Consent Calendar ...................................................................................... 6:05 

A. Minutes: Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015 
B. Financial Reports  
C. Contract for Design Space Modular Buildings ($5803.00) 

V. Correspondence/Presentations.................................................................. 6:08 
A. Signe Grimstad, FY 2014-15 Audit 
B. U.S. Coast Guard - FRC 

VI. Old Business 
A. Items Removed from Consent Calendar 
B. Accounts Paid ................................................................................ 6:09 
C. Authorize Application to Finance Systems Development Charges . 6:10 
D. Rogue Lease Second Amendment ................................................. 6:15 

VII. New Business 
VIII. Departmental Reports 

A. Director of Finance ......................................................................... 6:20 
B. Director of Operations .................................................................... 6:22 
C. General Manager ........................................................................... 6:24 

1. GM Annual Performance Evaluation 
2. Resolution Setting Rates, Fees and Charges 
3. Budget Committee, Officer and Calendar 
4. USCG Air Facility 
5. 2016 Annual Report 
6. Updated Liaisons List 

IX. Commissioner Reports .............................................................................. 6:34 
X. Calendar/Future Considerations ................................................................ 6:40 

A. 12/25/15 Christmas Day, Port Office Closed 
B. 01/01/16 New Year’s Day, Port Office Closed 
C. 01/18/16 Martin Luther King Day, Port Office Closed 
D. 01/25/16 SDAO Board Training, OCCC 
E. 01/26/16 Regular Commission Meeting 

XI. Public Comment ........................................................................................ 6:41 
XII. Adjournment .............................................................................................. 6:43 

 
Regular meetings are scheduled for the fourth Tuesday of every month at 6:00 p.m. 

 
The Port Newport South Beach Marina and RV Park Activity Room is accessible to people with 

disabilities.  A request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired or for other accommodations for persons 
with disabilities should be made at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to Port of Newport 

Administration Office at 541-265-7758. 
 

-###- 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 1 of 75



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 2 of 75



PORT OF NEWPORT MINUTES 
November 17, 2015 

Regular Commission Meeting 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER:  

Commission President Walter Chuck called the Regular Commission Meeting of the Port of Newport 
Board of Commissioners to order at 6:00 pm at the South Beach Activities Room, 2120 SE Marine 
Science Drive, Newport, Oregon. 
 
Commissioners Present: Walter Chuck (Pos. #1), President; Ken Brown (Pos. #4), Vice-President; 
David Jincks (Pos. #2), Secretary/Treasurer; Stewart Lamerdin (Pos. #3); and Patricia Patrick-Joling (Pos. 
#5). 
 
Management and Staff: Kevin Greenwood, General Manager; Stephen Larrabee, Director of Finance; 
Rick Fuller, Director of Operations; and Karen Hewitt, Administrative Assistant. 
 
Members of the Public and Media: Barb Dudley; Wayde Dudley; Ralph Busby, Newport City Council; 
Pat Ruddiman, ILWU; Yale Fogarty, ILWU; Dennis Anstine, Newport News-Times; Kiera Morgan, 
News KYTE/KNPT; Lee Fries; and John McKinney. 

II. CHANGES TO THE AGENDA: 
 
There were no changes to the agenda. 

 
III. PUBLIC COMMENT: 

 
There was no public comment at this time. 
 

IV. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
A. Minutes: Regular Commission Meeting 10/27/2015. 
B. Financial Reports  
C Lease to Leslie Lee, Inc. 2016  
D. Design Space Modular Building Lease 
E. Special Use Permit & Location Release Original Productions, LLC 
F. Declaration of Surplus Property 
 
Jincks asked to remove item E from the consent calendar.  Greenwood referred to pages 23-28 in the 
meeting packet for the related documents. Patrick-Joling asked about the increased fees in the financial 
report; Larrabee explained they were implemented to round the fees to fifty-cents or whole dollars.  
 
A motion was made by Brown and seconded by Jincks to approve the revised consent calendar. The 
motion passed 5 – 0. 
 

V. CORRESPONDENCE/PRESENTATIONS 
 

Greenwood referred the Commissioners to the letter from Paula Harkin which summarized the Bay to 
Brews event, and said that she had already applied for a Special Use Permit for the event in 2016. 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 3 of 75



 
VI. OLD BUSINESS 

 
A.   Items Removed from Consent Calendar 
 
In reference to item E, Special Use Permit & Location Release Original Productions, LLC, Jincks 
expressed concern and asked if the lease provided exclusive access or if the production company was 
aware of the needs of the commercial fishery. Greenwood and Fuller advised that they had met with the 
coordinators to discuss safety and the fact that this was an industrial zone, and that the production group 
had experience working with fishing docks. Lamerdin asked if there was a mechanism for complaints, to 
which Greenwood replied the dock users could speak with either Kevin Bryant or himself if there were 
any problems. Greenwood recommended the Commission make a motion to approve the Permit and 
Lease. 
 
A motion was made by Patrick-Joling and seconded by Brown to approve the Special Use Permit & 
Location Release for Original Productions, LLC. The motion passed 5 – 0. 
 
B.   Accounts Paid 
 
A motion was made by Patrick-Joling and seconded by Lamerdin to approve the Accounts Paid. 
The motion passed 5 – 0. 
 

VII. New Business 
 

A. Personal Services Contract with Stuntzner Engineering for Shipping Terminal Consulting  
 
Greenwood said that Teevin would be turning over responsibility for McLean Point plans, which are 95%  
complete. The Port would work with the City of Newport on submitting for building permits this week. 
SHN Engineering has completed their work on the project. Greenwood recommended that the Commission  
approve a contract with Stuntzner Engineering to bring the permits to completion. Patrick-Joling asked if  
the quoted fee of approximately $8,000 was a firm number, to which Fuller replied that quote was a “not  
to exceed” amount.  

 
A motion was made by Patrick-Joling and seconded by Jincks to award a Personal Services 
Contract with Stuntzner Engineering for Shipping Terminal Consulting. 
 
B. Review Development Agreement (ORS 94) for Construction of Shipping Terminal 
 
Greenwood informed the Commissioners that he was working with Derrick Tokos of the City of Newport 
on a Development Agreement to assist with International Terminal development issues, including 
deferring permitting fees (approx. $100K or more) until grant funds are received. There is also an 
opportunity to look at siting for utility easements. This was presented to the Commission for information 
only; the agreement has not yet been drafted.  There is a City Council meeting on December 8, 2105, 
where the city’s approval would be sought. Greenwood suggested a Special Meeting be scheduled to 
review and accept the agreement. 
 
  

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 4 of 75



C. Review Draft Financial Reports and Management Representation Letter for Annual Audit 
 
Larrabee advised the Commissioners that the audit went smoothly.  He mentioned some of the highlights: 

1. Revenues are up and expenses are down from the previous year, and the dock 
replacement was able to be made from the surplus;  

2. NOAA broke even this period as compared to a loss of the previous period, even while 
covering the eel grass mitigation costs;  

3. The Construction Fund was utilized for the completion of the International Terminal 
project;  

4. The Facilities Maintenance fund was and will be used for continuing maintenance. 
 
The laws have changed for PERS liability, which used to be a state obligation and is now an obligation of 
the Port.  The final audit has not yet occurred. Greenwood asked the Commissioners to review the audit 
documents before they are finalized and make any comments or corrections as needed.  Greenwood 
referred the Commissioners to the Representation Letter to be signed by the President and 
Secretary/Treasurer. Greenwood recommended the Commissioners move to approve the financial 
statement as amended and authorize the President and Secretary/Treasurer to sign the Representation 
Letter.  
 
A motion was made by Brown and seconded by Jincks to approve the financial statement as 
amended and authorize the President and Secretary/Treasurer to sign the Representation Letter. 
 
D. Rogue Lease Second Amendment 
 
Greenwood provided an update to the Commissioners on the Rogue lease, referring to the Lease Draft and 
Letter in the packet.  Greenwood had spoken with Brett Joyce of Rogue and will continue to discuss the 
lease. Joyce requested that Rogue’s construction be completed in two phases, the first next spring and the 
2nd in 2018. Rogue estimates the costs to be $420K, although plans are not yet complete.  This would 
mean an amount of $210K for the Port’s share which would be abated by the Lease. Patrick-Joling 
requested that Greenwood verify Rogue’s insurance covers the additional square footage. 
 

VIII. DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS 
 

A.  Director of Finance 
 
Greenwood said the Port is looking strong, with South Beach up 14% from last year. Patrick-Joling 
suggested “storm watching” as a way to boost business in the off months. Brown asked if the Kiosk 
perhaps was promoting more participation.  
 
B.  Director of Operations 
 
There were no questions on the Director of Operations report. 

 
C.  General Manager 
 
 1. McLean Point Shipping Facility Power Point 

 
Greenwood presented the slide show in the packet, prefacing that this would be presented 
approximately 50 times, including last Thursday’s presentation to the Rotary Club, for the most 
part to people who were not familiar with Newport. Greenwood commented during the 
presentation that: there is a significant Federal presence in Newport; the images of Port properties 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 5 of 75



focused on McLean point; the International Terminal will be a public facility including 
equipment and surge area rental; there are 40+ trade associations interested in the facility; may 
see significant business with the closure of Terminal 6 in Portland, although the Terminal will be 
for near shore shipping; the site is clean but the Port needs to remove 20,000 cubic yards of 
unbuildable material; wetlands are affected and will require mitigation; utilities, asphalt and 
fencing will be needed; will provide advantages to the Hall family who can further support 
industry; TIGER funds are the only committed funds at this time and depend on the Port finding 
other non-federal money; construction is planned to begin in 2017, with all permits now 
approved, some of which need modification; and additional information is available on the Port’s 
website. 

 
 Greenwood asked the Commissioners for feedback. The Commissioners suggested: including  
 hi-def photos available from Jincks; add the presence of OSU and Hatfield Marine Science Center 

in Newport; repeat the image of the area on the first slide on the last slide; and perhaps include 
dredging photos.  Greenwood asked the Commission to send him any additional comments. 

 
 Chuck added that the next presentation will be 12/3/2015 to the Oregon West Council of 

Governments. Brown will attend along with Greenwood. 
 
 2. USCG Helo Update 
 
 Greenwood advised that there is some pushback on the Coast Guard Authorization bill. 

Representative DeFazio is working the conference committee; the process will be political. There 
are no updates on the fast response cutters, which is not a part of the current conversations. 

 
 3. See VI. A. 
  

4. PERS Employer Town Hall Meeting Itinerary, not eligible for SDAO training credit.. 
 

IX. COMMISSIONER REPORTS 
 
Chuck reported he attended a TIGER meeting which provided an interesting perspective, and he attended 
a meeting with Greenwood and Fuller regarding Teevins which was productive. 
 

X. CALENDAR/FUTURE CONSIDERATIONS 
 

A. 11/20 Cape Perpetua Land-Sea Symposium 
B. 11/26 Newport 4th Annual Turkey Trot 
C. 11/26 – 11/27 Thanksgiving Holiday – Port Office Closed 
D. 12/10 Port of Newport Holiday Party 
E. 12/23 Regular Commission Meeting 
F. 12/25 Christmas Day, Port Office Closed 

 
The Commissioners agreed to reschedule the December 2015 Regular Meeting to Tuesday the 15th to 
avoid conflict with the holiday. 

 
XI. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
John McKinney commented that he would like Newport to declare it is a “green” port, and that Teevin 
not clear-cut the area, as had been done in the past, but rather to even out the cutting so that that trees 
remained. He also asked for consideration for a bike trail. 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 6 of 75



 
Lee Fries asked that the Port not forget the fishing fleet in developing the McLean Point plans. 

 
XII. ADJOURNMENT 

 
Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 7:10 pm. 

 
 

 ATTESTED: 

 
 
   
Walter Chuck, President       David Jincks, Secretary / Treasurer 

 
-###- 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 7 of 75



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 8 of 75



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 9 of 75



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 10 of 75



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 11 of 75



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 12 of 75



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 13 of 75



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 14 of 75



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 15 of 75



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 16 of 75



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 17 of 75



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 18 of 75



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 19 of 75



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 20 of 75



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 21 of 75



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 22 of 75



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 23 of 75



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 24 of 75



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 25 of 75



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 26 of 75



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 27 of 75



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 28 of 75



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 29 of 75



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 30 of 75



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 31 of 75



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 32 of 75



O L D  B U S I N E S S  A G E N D A  I T E M  
 

 
    

DATE:    12/15/2015 

RE: Terminal Shipping Facility Update – Authorize Application of Finance of 
Systems Development Charges  

TO: Port of Newport Board of Commissioners 

ISSUED BY:  Kevin Greenwood, General Manager 
    

 
 
TERMINAL SHIPPING FACILITY UPDATE 
 
Summary:   

• Building permits submitted to City. Port/City follow up; on target to pull permits by end of year 
retaining land use traffic impact analysis permit. Stuntzner reviewing questions from City. 

• After discussion with Derrick Tokos, City Community Development Director, we decided that a 
finance agreement for the payment of the Systems Development Charges made better sense 
than a full blown development agreement. Included with this report is the agreement and 
payment schedule. The total development charges for this project will be $117,669, primarily 
driven from the impacts of additional impervious surface 

• Final fees not covered by the financing will total $4800 and due upon pulling the permits. 
• Awaiting final map from Stuntzner for regulatory permit name change. 
• Staff met with Evan Hall (Rondys GM) about MOU. Rondys will apply for a separate regulatory 

permit for their portion of the wetland fill. Though their permit is separate the MOU will require 
that the Port pay for some portion of the conservation site and topsoil removal. Port may end up 
holding the conservation easement for the mitigation site once the project is complete. 
Continuing to work through the MOU elements. 

• Received a public records request from Sierra Club. Port responded within time set within our 
recently adopted policy. Word search (oil, bulk, coal) of email archives were forwarded to 
requestor. Staff spent less than an hour compiling the results and the fee was waived. 

• Marketing materials completed by Capri Architecture and contract closed. 
 

Grants: 
• ConnectOregonVI – submitted $4MM grant application on Nov. 20. 
• IFA Port Planning & Marketing Grant. Will cover soft costs for project before major grants are 

released. Would also include website updates and other marketing costs for the project. ($85k 
grant + $15k port = $100k project) 

• EDA Public Works. Todd Chase is finalizing updated jobs/GDO numbers to reflect 2016 
assumptions. Will apply for $500k-$2.5MM. 

• Urban Renewal. Will not be significant portion of project, but will refine road/utility improvements 
for subsequent development. 

• Presented project to Newport Rotary (11/12), Port of Newport Board of Commissioners (11/17), 
Cascades West COG (12/3), Newport Chamber (12/4) 

 
Anticipated Future Board Actions: 

• EDA Grant Application .................................................................................... Jan. 26, 2016 
• IFA Grant Application ...................................................................................... Jan. 26, 2016 
• NW Natural Gas (for easements) ......................................................................... Jan. 2016 
• Rondys MOU (for easements, lease removal) ..................................................... Feb. 2016 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 33 of 75



• Grant Administration Contract ............................................................................... Oct. 2016 
• Project Management Contract ............................................................................... Oct. 2016 
• General Contractor Contract ................................................................................ Jan. 2017 

 
  
RECOMMENDATION 
 
I would recommend that a Commissioner make a MOTION TO AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL 
MANAGER TO SIGN THE CITY OF NEWPORT APPLICATION TO FINANCE SYSTEMS 
DEVELOPMENT CHARGES RELATED TO THE INTERNATIONAL TERMINAL SHIPPING FACILITY 
AS PRESENTED. 
 

-###- 

 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 34 of 75



Rev. 11/15 
 APPLICATION TO FINANCE 
 SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT CHARGES 
 
 
Property Address: _1430 SE Bay Blvd_ __ Name: ___Port of Newport__________________ 

Tax Lot: __11-11-09-D0-00101-00____________ Permit No.: XXXX_________________________ 

Contact: _Kevin Greenwood_______  Phone: (541) 265-7758  Email: 
kgreenwood@portofnewport.com 

 
The City of Newport has levied a charge for the purpose of imposing costs of extra capacity 

facilities upon certain properties needful of these facilities.  The facilities are: 
 

Storm Drainage (253-3650-46408)      $___112,947.52_____ 

Wastewater (253-3630-46408)      $___0 (credit)______ 

Water (253-3620-46408)       $___0 (credit)______ 

Transportation (253-3610-46408)      $___0 (credit)______ 

Parks (253-3640-46408)       $___N/A__________ 

Administration (253-3660-46408)      $___4,721.21______ 

 
Total          $___117,668.73_____ 

 
As allowed under Newport Municipal Code Section 12.15.055, I agree to pay the amount set out above, 
in 20 semi-annual installments, starting with the first payment due 12/5/2016 with interest at the rate of 
5.5% per annum on all unpaid installments, said interest to be paid semi-annually at the time each 
installment is paid. 
 
In accordance with NMC Section 12.15.055, I agree that the properties shall be subject to a lien for any 
unpaid balance of the charges set forth herein, including any and all interest relating thereto.  I agree that 
I waive all rights to contest the validity of the lien, except for the correction of computational errors.  In 
order for this application to be approved, I will provide to the City a title report or tract indices for the 
properties which is generated within the last thirty (30) days which shows that I have the authority to 
assent to the imposition of a lien on the properties and that my property interest is adequate to secure 
payment of the lien. By signing this application, I certify that I am the owner of the property or have the 
permission of the property owner to enter into this agreement. 
──────────────────────────────────────── 
 

By: _____________________________________
              Kevin M. Greenwood, General Manager 
 

Date: ___________________________________ 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 35 of 75



1430 SE Bay Blvd

Calculated payment Interest semi-ann 0.0275

Semi-annual ($8,153.00) Initial Principal @12/2015 117,668.73

Principal at 12/2016 124,140.51

Payment # Payment Interest Principal Balance

1 8,153.00 3,413.86 4,739.14 119,401.37

2 8,153.00 3,283.54 4,869.46 114,531.91

3 8,153.00 3,149.63 5,003.37 109,528.54

4 8,153.00 3,012.03 5,140.97 104,387.57

5 8,153.00 2,870.66 5,282.34 99,105.23

6 8,153.00 2,725.39 5,427.61 93,677.62

7 8,153.00 2,576.13 5,576.87 88,100.75

8 8,153.00 2,422.77 5,730.23 82,370.52

9 8,153.00 2,265.19 5,887.81 76,482.71

10 8,153.00 2,103.27 6,049.73 70,432.98

11 8,153.00 1,936.91 6,216.09 64,216.89

12 8,153.00 1,765.96 6,387.04 57,829.85

13 8,153.00 1,590.32 6,562.68 51,267.17

14 8,153.00 1,409.85 6,743.15 44,524.02

15 8,153.00 1,224.41 6,928.59 37,595.43

16 8,153.00 1,033.87 7,119.13 30,476.30

17 8,153.00 838.10 7,314.90 23,161.40

18 8,153.00 636.94 7,516.06 15,645.34

19 8,153.00 430.25 7,722.75 7,922.59

20 8,140.46 217.87 7,922.59 0.00

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 36 of 75



INTERNATIONAL TERMINAL SHIPPING FACILITY 
 
Single Page Summary of Project 
 
CURRENT REQUEST: $4MM through 
ConnectOregon VI to complete construction 
of a $6.5MM multi-product shipping facility 
in Newport, Oregon. 
 
The Port has received Letters of Support from 
12 private businesses, 11 trade 
associations/economic development agencies, 
and 3 letters of commitment to see this 
shipping facility developed. The Port has had 
several inquiries about barging product out of 
Newport as well as inquiries regarding 
importing products in. With the closure of 
Terminal 6 at the Port of Portland, many 
businesses are seeing their transportation costs increase. This project gives farmers and 
manufacturers in the mid-Willamette Valley another option for short-seas barging and provides 
space for a number of different distributors to adequately store product for the next shipment. 
 
The Port has a Lease Option with Teevin Bros. to serve as terminal operator on the 9-acre site 
once the facility is completed. Though Teevin is best known for log handling, their facility in 
Rainier, Ore. also prepares other break bulk materials (i.e. construction supplies, generators, 
etc.) which are loaded onto Sause Bros. barges destined for Hawaii. Teevin will be able to 
handle the current break bulk and small container activity for barge traffic up and down the 
coast to either Oakland, Calif. and/or Tacoma, Wash. THIS PROJECT IS NOT INTENDED TO 
REPLACE THE PORT OF PORTLAND OR OTHER LARGE CONTAINER FACILITIES ON THE 
WEST COAST. The closest comparison would be the Columbia River barge system that stops 
at a number of river ports on their way to Puget Sound. Product can also be imported into the 
NIT. 
 
The project has already received a $2-million TIGER grant that cannot be utilized until $4-million 
can be obtained. ConnectOregon VI is the perfect opportunity to complete this intermodal 
connector between the $360MM US-20 rebuild and the $28MM International Terminal (NIT) 
remediation project. The NIT was recently dredged with support from the Coastal Caucus to 35-
feet to accommodate vessels up to 640-ft. Without ConnectOregon funding, the Port is at risk of 
losing the TIGER funding. 
 
Once completed, 50 new jobs will be created adding a total of $5-million in annual domestic 
output. These are high-paying, family wage jobs. 
 
Permits have been obtained and are available on the Port’s website along with other 
documentation supporting this project. The Port of Newport supports almost 2,000 jobs, 30 
upland tenants and 250 commercial fishing boats.  
 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 37 of 75

http://www.portofnewport.com/


Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 38 of 75



O L D  B U S I N E S S  A G E N D A  I T E M  
 

 
    

DATE:    12/15/2015 

RE: Rogue Lease Second Amendment for Brewery Expansion  

TO: Port of Newport Board of Commissioners 

ISSUED BY:  Kevin Greenwood, General Manager 
    

 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
No real progress since last month, though I did exchange emails with Brett Joyce about the lease 
amendment status. We agreed to pull out many of the elements of the lease amendment and 
development a Memo of Understanding (MOU) moving forward on the cost sharing of the offsite 
improvements. Rogue also indicated that the first phase would not be completed until December, so 
construction would be 2Q 2016. Brett agreed to develop the MOU for Port review. I doubt that much 
more work will be accomplished until the New Year. 
  
Rick Fuller is working with Rogue on the operations side of things including work on the off-site 
improvements. See more detail in Rick’s report. 
 
SUMMARY OF THE LEASE AMENDMENT POINTS 
 

• Lease is for 41,220 s.f. footprint built in two phases. 
• A traffic/landscaping/parking plan will provided for city/port review. 
• Rogue agreed to pay for the expenses related to filling in the old boat launch and bringing the 

House of Spirits parking lot to grade with the dry camping lot and to apply an asphalt cap equal 
to 35,000 s.f. (“offsite improvements”) Port to review these plans. 

• Port agrees to abate 49% of the offsite improvement costs through a decreased annual lease 
amount over three to five years. 

• Expansion would include a mural, approved by Port, on the south side. 
• This will be the last expansion at the current South Beach location. 
• Provisions of original lease and first amendment are intact. 
• Parties agree to work together on the siting of special event activities. 
• Term ends June 30, 2037. 
• Lease rate is 20-cents per square ft. per month with semi annual CCI adjustments. 

RECOMMENDATION 
 
None at this time. 
 

-###- 

 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 39 of 75



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 40 of 75



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 41 of 75



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 42 of 75



 

D I R E C T O R  O F  O P E R A T I O N S  

M O N T H L Y  R E P O R T  

 

    

DATE:   12/10/2015 

PERIOD:  November - December 2015 

TO:  Kevin Greenwood 

ISSUED BY:  Rick Fuller 
    
 
 
OVERVIEW 
 
Summary:   
The Terminal Shipping Facility building permit plans were submitted to the city and are currently under 
the review/response cycle.  Rogue Brewery continues to work on the site plans for their warehouse two 
phase expansion.  Finalized and moved forward with a solution for the modular building foundation 
requirement per city code.  
 
All sites are weathering the recent winter storms with one weather related repair incident reported to 
date at dock 5B 
  

 
Detail:  

 Terminal Shipping Facility: The revised construction drawings provided by Stuntzner 
Engineering have been submitted to the City Building Department with expectations of 
expedited review.  The plans are in the review/comment phase with input by Stuntzner 
Engineering and Teevins Bros as required.  Pacific Habitat Services is progressing with the 
required wetlands fill permit. 
 

 Rogue Warehouse Expansion: Chris Urbach and I met with Mike Isackson of Rogue to 
discuss implications of agreed phasing of the project and expectations of future site plan 
reviews.    It is anticipated that System West Engineering will be contracted by Rogue for civil 
engineering. Further review will be required prior to plan approval and final agreement to ensure 
all utility, fill and grounds work are completed in the first phase. It may be advantageous to have 
the same civil engineering company provide engineering services for adjacent Port controlled 
areas needing design considerations such as pedestrian space, electrical, lighting, traffic, and 
parking. 
 

 PD5/PD7 Pile replacement: The JPA remains pending with a DSL comment period closed and 
approval date stated as January 24th. Written approval USACE has been received. My pressing 
task is the selection of a marine engineer in order to organize a scope to provide written 
specifications leading to a formal request for proposal required for the construction services 
during the In-Water period ending Feb 15th.  With the tight schedule 
 

 NOAA MOC-P hydrology modeling:  I continue to have contact with Pacific Habitat Services 
(Dredge prism change), and KPFF Engineering (wharf structural) for advice on two of the four 
options provided in the Coastal Engineering report. The intent is to analyze all options including 
reduction of future dredging costs.  PHS will provide a proposal for the preparation of a dredge 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 43 of 75



permit application in order to prepare for dredging services during the 2017 winter In-Water 
work period. 
  

 Permits:  Progress was made with the two remaining open permits as I finalize individual 
requirements and conditions. Working with DSL on the requirement for a conservation 
easement at the mitigation area behind the aquarium.  I am investigating different manufactured 
kiosks that may be cost effective in the required McLean point location. 
 

 PON/CBT permanent foundation for modular structures: Plans have been submitted and 
cost estimate completed.  See agenda item: modular building foundation report for complete 
details. 
 

 S. Beach OSP secure dock: Chris Urbach is in the process of pricing the improvements 
required for the use of the floating dock island south of A dock.  We anticipate using on site 
floating dock structures that will tie into dock A.  An MOU will be drafted once the details are 
more thoroughly developed.  The estimated time for use is fall of 2016. 
   

 Other: 
o The insurance requirements for the volunteer group has recently been approved and 

implemented.  Bi-laws and policies are being developed prior to any activity by the 
group.  
 

o I attended 1st meeting for the DSL General Maintenance Dredging Rules Advisory 
Committee (RAC).  The RAC group is well diversified with good representation from the 
Port operations community.  A positive take away was the interest that was expressed 
by the USACE to follow in step with the DSL program which is focused on streamlining 
the existing permit process and requirements for ongoing maintenance dredging 
activities by an entity.  
 

o I continue to work on the separation of services vs. maintenance and repairs. 
 

o I have prepared a master matrix, distributed, and am receiving information back on the 
differing levels of current staff training in the areas of employee orientation, safety, 
emergency response and equipment operation. The compiled information is required in 
order to determine a prioritized training program.  Many of our staff have outdated or 
expired certifications for equipment operations and safety type training. 
 

o Received communication from Steve Wyatt of the Pacific Maritime Heritage Center 
asking for confirmation and commitment for the use of the 30 ton crane to load the 
Paisley prop onto a flatbed truck for transport to Toledo.  A building permit has been 
issued for the installation of the Port donated prop as part of the proposed street level 
display and entrance to the Museum on Bay Blvd. Steve anticipates the prop to be 
completed and installed at the museum by summer 2016. 
 

International Terminal – Pete Zerr, Superintendent 
 

Billable services: 
 Forklift  - 56 hrs 
 30 Ton Hydraulic crane – 27 hrs 
 Moorage – 285 toal days 
 Dock Tie Up – 40 hrs 
 Labor – 83 hrs 

 
 December storm water plan reporting completed 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 44 of 75



 A brief note on future capital equipment planning.  The large forklift at the NIT (Hyster H250) 
needs to be replaced.  It was built in 1983, has seen rough service over the years, and is no 
longer reliable.  It has been proposed to replace this unit, which has around a 25k pound 
capacity with a smaller unit that has a 15.5k pound capacity.  The 15.5k pound model will be 
more maneuverable than our current model, and should cover the vast majority of lifts 
needed. 

 
N. Commercial docks – Kevin Bryant, Harbor Master 
 

Billable services: 
 Forklift - 90hrs 
 Hoist crane – 10hrs 
 Dock Tie Up – 115hrs 
 Boats at hoist dock - 55 

 
 During the recent storm event, staff discovered broken whalers and dock sections at dock 

5D 23 with an electrical pedestal that had fallen in between the sections.  The pedestal was 
secured and the docks were tied together with 2 pieces of thick flat steel, 6-8 feet in length.  
This temporary fix should last until staff is able to stage necessary equipment and 
replacement parts and scheduling boat relocation.  This area was identified as a high priority 
area for future maintenance and repair. 

 
NOAA MOC-P – Jim Durkee, Facility Manager 
 

 Handi-Hut weather shelter complete & Invoice sent to NOAA. Assistance from SB crew 
during assembly  

 Main entry gate replaced. $7,856.00 project complete. 
 4th year painting of demised areas is underway. Office building is complete and the painting 

crew has moved into the warehouse building. $32,595.00 project 50 % complete. 
 Had a long series of alarms for Thanksgiving weekend. BAS alarm appears to have been 

solved with assistance from ClimaTech technicians working on programming in the 
warehouse.  

 Fire suppression system ground fault on the motherboard was repaired by Northwest Fire 
Suppression for total of close to $4,500.00. 
 

Bar crossings this period:  
Bell M. Shimada – at dock for season 
Oscar Dyson – at dock for season 
Rainier – at dock for season 
YTD bar crossing total 1412 

 
S. Beach Marina & RV – Chris Urbach, Harbor Master 
 

Billable services: 
 Launch tickets – 254 tickets sold this period.  5544 tickets sold since new machine installed. 

 
Other 
 Seizure notice on two moored boats in progress. 
 Materials and labor have been expended on the recently seized skiff “Fiesta”. The skiff will 

be used for S. Beach and NOAA operations which will also satisfy the OSHA regulation 
1926.106(d) - At least one lifesaving skiff shall be immediately available at locations where 
employees are working over or adjacent to water.  

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 45 of 75

https://www.osha.gov/pls/oshaweb/owalink.query_links?src_doc_type=STANDARDS&src_unique_file=1926_0106&src_anchor_name=1926.106%28d%29


Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 46 of 75



G E N E R A L  M A N A G E R  
M O N T H L Y  R E P O R T  

 
    

DATE:    12/15/2015 

RE: December Regular Meeting 

TO: Port of Newport Board of Commissioners 

ISSUED BY:  Kevin Greenwood, General Manager 
    

 
 
GENERAL MANAGER’S ANNUAL PERFORMANCE EVALUATION 
 
Res. No. 2014-15 adopted the process for evaluating the General Manager, which starts in earnest in 
the New Year. A blank evaluation form along with the tabulation of last year’s evaluation are provided in 
this packet. (We can provide a word document if you prefer.) I will be conducting my self-evaluation 
before the end of this month and providing a copy to individual Commissers. Members of the 
Commission will receive documents prior to January 5th. Here are the dates for the evaluation process: 

• January 5 (or before). Blank forms and GM self-eval to Commissioners. 
• January 19. Commissioner forms returned to Commission President or designee. 
• January 26. Discuss forms after board meeting in executive session. 
• February 23. Review summary report and adopt. 

  
RATES, FEES AND CHARGES 
 
In your packet is the draft rate resolution that the Commission passes annually as part of the budget 
process. The rates are reviewed internally and publicly for almost six months before being adopted in 
June. Some version of this document should be adopted before adoption of the Port’s budget in June. 
 
BUDGET CALENDAR, BUDGET COMMITTEE AND OFFICER 
 
In your packet is a proposed budget calendar, and budget committee roster. The budget committee is 
made up of the five members of the Commission, plus five “freeholder” positions – or electors of the 
district willing to serve. The Budget Officer traditionally has been the General Manager, who is 
responsible for preparing the budget with staff’s help and presenting the budget message at the 
committee meeting. 

 
The process is the same as last year, however, there are two positions whose three-year terms have 
expired. Last year, the Commission asked me to see if Brian Barth and Ron Benfield were interested in 
serving again and both submitted letters of interest. I am recommending that the Commission consider 
asking Fred Postelwait and Mark Collson to consider renewing their interest in serving on the Budget 
Committee. 
 
Assuming they are, I’ll update the document and prepare for Commission adoption in January. 
  

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 47 of 75



USCG AIR FACILITY UPDATE  
 
[Press release in packet] The legislation has passed keeping the Newport Air Facility open for at least 
two years. There will be increased noticing requirements if the USCG decides to pursue another 
closure attempt.  
 
2016 ANNUAL REPORT 
 
ORS 777.140(2) requires the President, Vice President and Secretary/Treasurer of Port Commissions 
to file an annual report. The Port of Newport’s report focuses on the major events and accomplishments 
during the course of the previous calendar year, including training. 
 
Please review the draft report and bring any additions, changes or comments to the meeting. A final 
version of the report should be adopted at the January meeting. 
 
OTHER 
 
I plan on taking vacation during the holidays and will be out of the office from Dec. 23 – Jan.1. It’s been 
a great year and I hope you have a peaceful Holiday Season! 
  

-###- 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 48 of 75



Port of Newport General Manager 
2016 Performance Evaluation 

  
 Date of initial evaluation: ______________ 
Rating Scale Definitions (1-5) 
 
Unsatisfactory ..................(1) The employee’s work performance is inadequate and definitely inferior to 

the standards of performance required for the job. Performance at this 
level cannot be allowed to continue. 

 
Improvement Needed ......(2) The employee’s work performance does not consistently meet the 

needed standards of the position. Serious effort is needed to improve 
performance. 

 
Meets Job Standards .......(3) The employee’s work performance consistently meets the standards of 

the Standard position. 

 
Exceeds Job Standards ...(4) The employee’s work performance is frequently or consistently above the 

level of Standard a satisfactory employee, but has not achieved an 
overall level of outstanding performance. 

 
Outstanding......................(5) The employee’s work performance is consistently excellent when 

compared to the standards of the job. 
 

No Observation ............. (N/O) The employee’s work performance was not observed. 
 

 
I.  PERFORMANCE EVALUATION AND ACHIEVEMENTS                                          

 
A. Board of Commissioners Relationships 
 
1. Effectively implements policies and programs 

approved by the board of commissioners. ..................... 1 2 3 4 5 N/O  
 
2. Reporting to the board of commissioners is timely, 

clear, concise and thorough. .......................................... 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 
 
3. Accepts direction/instructions in a positive manner  ....... 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 
 
4. Effectively aids the board of commissioners in 

establishing long range goals.  ....................................... 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 
 
5. Keeps the board of commissioners informed of 

current plans, and activities of administration and 
new developments in technology, legislation, 
governmental practices and regulations, etc. ................. 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 

 
6. Provide the board of commissioners with clear report 

of anticipated issues, opportunities and risks that 
could come before the board.......................................... 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 
 

7. Comments:____________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________ ________________________  
 
 

  

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 49 of 75



B. Public Relations 
 

1. Projects a positive public image. .................................... 1 2 3 4 5 N/O    
 

2. Courteous to the public at all times. ............................... 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 
 
3. Maintains effective relations with media. ........................ 1 2 3 4 5 N/O    

 
4. Comments: ___________________________________________________________________  
  ____________________________________________________________________________  
  ____________________________________________________________________________  

 
 

C. Effective Leadership of Staff  
 

1. Delegates appropriate responsibilities. .......................... 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 
 
2. Staff feels empowered. .................................................. 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 

 
3. Training and education provided. ................................... 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 

 
4. Public relations. How does public view staff? ................. 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 

 
5. Comments: ___________________________________________________________________  
  ____________________________________________________________________________  
  ____________________________________________________________________________  

 
 

D. Fiscal Management  
 

1. Prepares realistic annual budget. ................................... 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 
 

2. Controls expenditures in accordance with approved 
budget. ........................................................................... 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 
 

3. Keeps board of commissioners informed about 
revenues and expenditures, actual and projected.  ........ 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 

 

4. Ensures that the budget addresses the Port 
Commission’s goals and objectives, including 
readability.  ..................................................................... 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 

 

5. Comments:  ___________________________________________________________________  
  ____________________________________________________________________________  
  ____________________________________________________________________________  
 
E. Communication 

 
1. Oral communication is clear, concise and articulate. ....  1 2 3 4 5 N/O     

 
2. Written communications are clear, concise and 

accurate. ........................................................................ 1 2 3 4 5 N/O  
 

3. Comments: ___________________________________________________________________  
 ____________________________________________________________________________  
 ____________________________________________________________________________   

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 50 of 75



F. Personal Traits 
 

1. Initiative.  ........................................................................ 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 
 

2. Judgment.  ..................................................................... 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 
 

3. Fairness and Impartiality.  .............................................. 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 
 
4. Creativity.  ...................................................................... 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 

 
5. Time Management.  ....................................................... 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 

 
6. Comments: ___________________________________________________________________  
  ____________________________________________________________________________  
  ____________________________________________________________________________  

 
G. Intergovernmental Affairs 

 
1. Maintains effective communication with local, 

regional, state and federal government agencies. ......... 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 
  

2. Financial resources (grants) from other agencies are 
pursued.  ........................................................................ 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 
 

3. Contributions to good government through regular 
participation in local, regional and state committees 
and organizations.  ......................................................... 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 
 

4. Lobbies effectively with county, legislators and state 
agencies regarding Port programs and projects. ........... 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 
 

5. Comments:  ___________________________________________________________________  
  ____________________________________________________________________________  
  ____________________________________________________________________________  
 
II. ACHIEVEMENTS RELATIVE TO OBJECTIVES FOR THIS EVALUATION PERIOD: 

 
 This section will measure the effectiveness of the Future Goals and Objectives (Sec. IV) from last 

year. These goals were based upon discussions from the previous year. 
 
1. Facilitate Rogue Expansion  .......................................... 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 
2. Develop Markets for Terminal / Shipping Facility ........... 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 
3. Complete Terminal Mitigation Projects ........................... 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 
4. Commercial Docks Repairs/Maintenance Plan .............. 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 
5. Fill Management Positions ............................................. 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 
6. Complete NOAA Recreational Projects .......................... 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 
7. Facilitate South Beach Vision Plan ................................ 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 
8. Staff Development Training ............................................ 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 
9. Complete Personnel Manual Update ............................. 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 
10. Develop Charter Boat Policy .......................................... 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 
11. Develop Policy for Donations ......................................... 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 
12. Implement CFP priorities ................................................ 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 
13. Develop Special Use Permit........................................... 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 
14. Develop Evals for Contract Services .............................. 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 
 

10. Comments: ___________________________________________________________________  
 ____________________________________________________________________________  
 ____________________________________________________________________________   

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 51 of 75



III. SUMMARY RATING 
 

1. Overall Performance Rating - considering the results 
obtained against established performance standards 
as well as overall job performance, the following 
rating is provided:  .......................................................... 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 

 
2. Comments: ___________________________________________________________________  
  ____________________________________________________________________________  
  ____________________________________________________________________________  

 
IV. FUTURE GOALS AND OBJECTIVES 
 
Prioritize numerically specific goals and objectives to be achieved in the next evaluation period. Goals 
should reflect policies and strategies identified in the Port’s Strategic Business Plan. Add projects not 
already listed. 
 
_____ Develop Markets for use of International Terminal / Financing Shipping Facility 

_____ Facilitate Rogue Expansion / Offsite Improvements 

_____ Facilitate Commission Goal Setting 

_____ Identify and Complete Third Recreational Mitigation Project  

_____ Complete Personnel Manual update 

_____ Staff Development and Training  

_____ Develop maintenance plan of commercial docks and show implementation 

_____ Develop Annual Performance Evaluation for Professional Contracted Services such as attorney. 

_____ Implement CFP priorities. 

_____ Develop policy for donations as part of budget process. 

_____ Financing for new Administration Building 

_____ Develop SB Master Plan 

_____ __________________________________________________________________________. 

_____ __________________________________________________________________________. 

_____ __________________________________________________________________________. 

_____ __________________________________________________________________________. 

 
This Performance Evaluation Survey was completed by …… 
 
  ____________________________________________________________________________  
 (Name of Commissioner) 
 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 52 of 75



Port of Newport General Manager 
2015 Performance Evaluation  - Tabulation of Evaluations 

  
Rating Scale Definitions (1-5)  
 
Unsatisfactory ..................(1) The employee’s work performance is inadequate and definitely inferior to 

the standards of performance required for the job. Performance at this 
level cannot be allowed to continue. 

 
Improvement Needed ......(2) The employee’s work performance does not consistently meet the 

needed standards of the position. Serious effort is needed to improve 
performance. 

 
Meets Job Standards .......(3) The employee’s work performance consistently meets the standards of 

the Standard position. 

 
Exceeds Job Standards ...(4) The employee’s work performance is frequently or consistently above the 

level of Standard a satisfactory employee, but has not achieved an 
overall level of outstanding performance. 

 
Outstanding......................(5) The employee’s work performance is consistently excellent when 

compared to the standards of the job. 
 

No Observation ............. (N/O) The employee’s work performance was not observed. 
 

 
I.  PERFORMANCE EVALUATION AND ACHIEVEMENTS                                          

 
A. Board of Commissioners Relationships 
 
1. Effectively implements policies and programs 

approved by the board of commissioners. ..................... 4  3 3 4 3 3.40 
 
2. Reporting to the board of commissioners is timely, 

clear, concise and thorough. .......................................... 4 4 3 4 3 3.60 
 
3. Accepts direction/instructions in a positive manner  ....... 4 3 3 5 3 3.60 
 
4. Effectively aids the board of commissioners in 

establishing long range goals.  ....................................... 4 3 3 4 3 3.40 
 
5. Keeps the board of commissioners informed of 

current plans, and activities of administration and 
new developments in technology, legislation, 
governmental practices and regulations, etc. ................. 4 3 3 3 3 3.20 

 
6. Provide the board of commissioners with clear report 

of anticipated issues, opportunities and risks that 
could come before the board.......................................... 4 4 3 3 3 3.40 
 
Comments: I am very pleased with the reports that are sent. It would be even better if it was 
weekly; These are all strong 3s.; Kevin has proactively assisted the board in several areas that 
will have long-lasting positive outcomes for the PON. His breadth of knowledge has proven to be 
a valuable asset to the board and he is able to accomplish goals in a very timely manner (bylaws 
especially). Kevin has a great attitude when receiving suggestions and direction and it is apparent 
that he internalizes messaging (importance of completing mitigation in a timely manner.); Kevin 
has done a good job working with the commission and getting consensus on direction of 
commission. I appreciate the time he has spent getting to know each member of the commission. 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 53 of 75



B. Public Relations 
 

1. Projects a positive public image. .................................... 5 3 4 4 3 3.80 
 

2. Courteous to the public at all times. ............................... 5 3 N/O 4 3 43.75 
 
3. Maintains effective relations with media. ........................ 5    3 3 3 2 3.2 
 

4Only 4 observations recorded 
 

4. Comments: I have received numerous positive comments from members of the public on Kevin’s 
interactions with the public while of Port business and purely social.; I have received multiple 
positive comments about Kevin from various community members.; Kevin does a good job 
representing the Port in public. He needs to take his own time into consideration when talking to 
the public at times. 1, 2 and 3 will see improvements with more time in office. 
 

C. Effective Leadership of Staff  
 

1. Delegates appropriate responsibilities. .......................... 4 3 N/O 3 3 43.25 
  
2. Staff feels empowered. .................................................. 3 3 N/O N/O 4 33.33 

 
3. Training and education provided. ................................... 4 3  N/O N/O N/O 23.50 

 
4. Public relations. How does public view staff? ................. 3 3  N/O N/O 3 33.00 
 

4Only 4 observations recorded 
3Only 3 observations recorded 
2Only 2 observations recorded 

 
5. Comments: I feel this is being done very well but it is very early to have an opinion.; Haven’t had 

the opportunity to observe these actions or have any observations; I’m encouraged that Kevin 
appointed Rick Fuller to the Admin. Building team and that he appears to be using Steve 
Larrabee in an expanded role. I hope this trend continues. I regret that I do not have more direct 
observations re: staff.; Works well with staff and including them on decisions and management of 
their facilities. Training and education was not easy to answer due to influx of new staff. Overall 
staff is viewed well by the public. 
 

D. Fiscal Management  
 

1. Prepares realistic annual budget. ................................... 4 3 3 4 3 3.40 
 

2. Controls expenditures in accordance with approved 
budget. ........................................................................... 3 3 3 4 3 3.20 
 

3. Keeps board of commissioners informed about 
revenues and expenditures, actual and projected.  ........ 4 3 3 4 4 3.60 
 

4. Ensures that the budget addresses the Port 
Commission’s goals and objectives, including 
readability.  ..................................................................... 3 3 3 4 3 3.20 

 
5. Comments: Again so far I feel this done well but it is very early in his position.; Good job for being 

new to this Port and with the transitions in the finance department.; The board’s inclusion in the 
annual audit process is another example of Kevin’s proactive management style and of great 
value to the board.; Came into a situation where budget was not completely done to his specifics. 
Has done well with lack of Finance Officer for long period and looking for new auditors. Expect to 
see further improvements with new FO and stable staff situation.  

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 54 of 75



E. Communication 
 

1. Oral communication is clear, concise and articulate. ....  5  3    4 3 3 3.60 
 

2. Written communications are clear, concise and 
accurate. ........................................................................ 5 3 3 4 3 3.60 
 

3. Comments: Oral communication is very important, I have always been overly satisfied with 
Kevin’s communication skills; Concision can be quite challenging when imparting information to 
multiple people and I believe Kevin is improving as he learns individual Commissioner’s styles.; 
Communications with commission is timely and good. Could work on time management in some 
discussions. 

 
F. Personal Traits 

 
1. Initiative.  ........................................................................ 5 3 3 4 3 3.60 

 
2. Judgment.  ..................................................................... 4 3 3 4 3 3.40 

 
3. Fairness and Impartiality.  .............................................. 5 3 3 4 3 3.60 
 
4. Creativity.  ...................................................................... 4 3 3 4 3 3.40 

 
5. Time Management.  ....................................................... 4 N/O N/O 3 2 33.00 

 
3Only 3 observations recorded 

 
6. Comments: So far I feel you are doing well but haven’t had a lot of time yet to really evaluate; As 

Kevin continues to build his team and has more ability to delegate duties and responsibilities I 
believe his time management will continue to improve.; It has been a good experience to get to 
know Kevin and watch him grow into his position at the port. His attitude and personality has 
been an asset and will continue to be one. 
 

G. Intergovernmental Affairs 
 

1. Maintains effective communication with local, 
regional, state and federal government agencies. ......... 5 3 3 3 4 3.60 
  

2. Financial resources (grants) from other agencies are 
pursued.  ........................................................................ 3 3 3 3 3 3.00 
 

3. Contributions to good government through regular 
participation in local, regional and state committees 
and organizations.  ......................................................... 5 3 3 3 2 3.20 
 

4. Lobbies effectively with county, legislators and state 
agencies regarding Port programs and projects. ........... 4 3 3 3 3 3.20 
 

5. Comments:  You did a great job with JoAnn on the dredging issue this summer; I’m very 
impressed in what I have seen so far in how Kevin handles intergovernmental affairs, these are 
solid 3s and possibly 3.5 very important to have leadership strengths in this area.; Outstanding 
effort at the ED Summit in 2014 – Kevin had a firm grasp of the issues and what the PON 
needed, and was very effective in seeking support for our plight. I would like to see a more 
proactive approach to staying in touch regularly with our delegation, not just when PON needs 
something.; Kevin done well working with other bodies on issues such as the helicopter and NIT. 
As positions are filled and he gets comfortable with their ability I hope that he will have more time 
to get more involved with local and regional committees. 

 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 55 of 75



II. ACHIEVEMENTS RELATIVE TO OBJECTIVES FOR THIS EVALUATION PERIOD: 
 

 This section will measure the effectiveness of the Future Goals and Objectives (Sec. IV) from last 
year. These goals were based upon discussions from the previous year. 

 
1. Complete Permit Process for Berth Deepening ............. 3 3+ 3 4 4 3.40+ 
2. Fill Management Positions  ............................................ 3 3 3 3 3 3.00 
3. Administration Building  .................................................. 3 3 3 3 2 2.80 
4. Complete Personnel Policies and Annual Evals ............ 3 3 3 3 N/O 43.00 
5. Complete Third Recreational Mitigation Project  ............ 3 2 3 3 3 2.80 
6. Staff Development and Training  .................................... 3 3 N/O N/O N/O 23.00 
7. Continue Repairs to Floating Docks  .............................. 2 2 2 3 3 2.40 
8. Continued Collaboration with Port of Toledo  ................. 5 3 3 3 3 3.40 
9. Complete Policy Development Based upon Bylaws  ...... 5 3 3 3 4 3.60 
 

10. Comments: Working on completing the recreational mitigation projects, admin building have to be 
a work in progress at another time. Need to get going on this for the fleet.; Repairs to floating 
docks was hard to rate. There has been repairs made but the repairs were poorly performed. In 
fairness this isn’t Kevin’s fault but at the end of the day when this type of work is signed off on 
then there’s a problem. Curious to see how employee evals are rated.; I’m eagerly anticipating 
Kevin’s plans for re-aligning staff/crews to best meet the PON’s needs. His staff seem to be 
comfortable working with him and to enjoy their work. I hope the Port can afford to reward 
outstanding employees and not lose them to more attractive salaries elsewhere.; Did well and 
met most objectives. More years in office will allow him to better read the community and its 
nuances in regards to sensitive and controversial issues. 

 
III. SUMMARY RATING 

 
1. Overall Performance Rating - considering the results 

obtained against established performance standards 
as well as overall job performance, the following 
rating is provided:  .......................................................... 4 3 3 4 3 3.40 

 
2. Comments: I think you are doing a solid job for the first evaluation. We need to get staff hired and 

going. Next year will be a better evaluation as we will have more time to see.; My overall rating is 
a solid 3 for the time Kevin has spent on the job and some of the immediate tasks and hurdles he 
has had to overcome in his first as the Manager of PON.; A very solid first year that was fraught 
with challenges. Kevin met each one with a remarkable sense of equanimity and lack of obvious 
frustration. I foresee a bright future for Kevin at the PON. Now, go get some business for the 
terminal in addition log exports!; Overall very please with first year and looking forward to getting 
fully staffed and existing projects completed and new revenue creation ideas. I encourage Kevin 
to bring new and different ideas to the commission 
 

  

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 56 of 75



IV. FUTURE GOALS AND OBJECTIVES 
 
Prioritize numerically specific goals and objectives to be achieved in the next evaluation period. Goals 
should reflect policies and strategies identified in the Port’s Strategic Business Plan. 
(Plan)(Goal)(Strategy) 
 
1. Facilitate Solution for Rogue Expansion ........................ 2 1 1 1 n/a 41.25 

2. Develop Markets for use of International Terminal including log-exporting opportunities.                  
 ....................................................................................... 3 1 1 3 1 1.80 

3. Complete Terminal mitigation projects  .......................... 4 1 1 2 n/a 42.00 

4. Develop maintenance plan of commercial docks and show implementation including 
repairs/rebuild of Port Dock 7 & Hoist Dock                                               
 ....................................................................................... 1 1 1 6 2 2.20 

5. Fill Management Positions  ............................................ 7 1 1 5 4 3.60 

6. Complete Recreational Mitigation Projects .................... 5 1 2 7 3 3.60 

7. Facilitate SB Vision Planning and SBP Updates .......... 10 1 1 4 9 5.00 

8. Staff Development and Training  .................................... 6 2 2 8 * 44.50 

9. Complete Personnel Manual update .............................. 8 2 1 9 * 45.00 

10. Develop Charter Boat Policy that takes into consideration issues for storefront charters, dockside 
charters and daily guide services. .................................. 9 2 3 10 6 6.00 

11. Develop policy for donations as part of budget process.13 3 3 14 8 6.60 

12. Implement CFP priorities. ............................................. 12 3 3 11 5 6.80 

13. Develop Special Use Permit for Port Property ............. 11 4 3 12 7 7.40 

14. Develop Annual Performance Evaluation for Professional Contracted Services such as 
attorney. ....................................................................... 14 4 3 13 * 48.50 

other Marketing of Port properties (i.e. Cherry Lease) ..............   1 

COMMENTS: 

- Commercial Docks - Port Dock 7 needs to be put on the front burner. Recreational 
Mitigation – we are behind on what we promised. Charter Boat policy – with the spring 
season coming I would have put this higher but with uncertainty from the state marine 
board we can wait.; Staff Training – if training includes public relations then I would rate 
this a 1.  

- N/A were soon to be completed and did not get rated. 
- Most of my highest ranked address means to create new revenue from existing policy 

and the NIT. 
- Repairs to Port Dock 7 is extremely important for continuing to serve commercial fleet. 
- Started tasks will be better addresses as staff positions are filled. 
- Finishing mitigation work is also top priority. 

 

 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 57 of 75



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 58 of 75



PORT OF NEWPORT 
RESOLUTION NO. 2016-XX 

A RESOLUTION SETTING RATES, FEES, AND CHARGES 

WHEREAS, ORS 294.160 requires the governing body of a unit of local government to provide 
an opportunity for interested persons to comment on the enactment of any ordinance or resolution 
prescribing a new fee or a fee increase; and 

WHEREAS, Port of Newport Facilities Code Sec. 1.2(f) and 2.10(c)(6) requires the Commission 
to set rates and charges for moorage and electrical usage by the adoption of a “fee schedule” by 
resolution; and 

WHEREAS, the Port Commission last adjusted rates, fees and charges via Res. No. 2015-14 on 
June. 23, 2015; and 

WHEREAS, the Port Commission feels that user fees should help to offset those costs related to 
the depreciation and on-going maintenance of the port; NOW THEREFORE, 

THE PORT OF NEWPORT BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1.  Service Rates. Rates apply to all Port of Newport locations unless otherwise noted. 
Rates become effective July 1, 2015. Port owned equipment to be operated by port personnel. No forklifts 
or boom trucks not belonging to the port shall be operated on port property. 

  OLD NEW +/- 
A. Forklift. In addition to labor rate. 

1. Small. Toyotas. 
a. per hour .................................................................... $11.00  
b. minimum charge ....................................................... $ 7.00  

2. Large. All at International Terminal (IT). 
a. per hour .................................................................... $27.50  
b. minimum charge ...................................................... $16.50  

B. Hoist Dock. Tie up fee, per hour 
1. one hour minimum, up to 3 hrs.  .................................. $36.25  
2. after 3 hours ................................................................. $43.00  

C. Hoist Dock Cranes.  
1. Large Capacity. In addition to labor rate. 

a. per hour ................................................................. $38.50  
b. minimum charge .................................................... $29.75  

2. Launch Sail Boats. Includes recovery, per launch. ...... $41.25  
D. Service Docks. 

1. Swede’s. In addition to moorage. ............... daily moorage rate  
E. City Water. at city’s rate 
F. Fuel Surcharge. International Terminal only. Per        

gallon .......................................................................................... $ 0.03  
G. Electricity. Swede’s Dock, Dock 1, and IT. Per day 

charge. 
1. 208/220 v, single phase & 208 v three phase. ............. $14.75  
2. 120v. IT ......................................................................... $ 6.25   
3. 220 or 408/440v three phase ....................................... $14.50  
4. PD 7 Service Dock, 110v pumps .................................. $ 6.25  
5. PD 7 Yard Charge, trucks ............................................ $11.25  

H. Hydraulic Crane. In addition to labor rate. 30 ton 
capacity, per hour .................................................................... $128.75  

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 59 of 75



  OLD NEW +/- 
I. Pump/Line Service. Includes one Port employee 

only. Additional staff required will be billed at the 
established hourly labor rate. Per hour. .................................... $56.75  

J. Storage. 
1. Outside Lot Storage 

a. per square foot, daily rate………………………….. $ 0.01  
b. per square foot, monthly charge ............................. $ 0.21  
c. minimum monthly charge ...................................... $21.00  
d. boat trailer only, per night ....................................... $ 2.10  
e. boat on trailer, per night, 10 days limit ................... $ 7.20  

2. Emergency Storage Fee. Per day billed as guest. For vehicles, boats or trailers 
prior to being considered unclaimed property in possession (ORS 98.245) 
Charge for improper use of parking lot (i.e. boat repair) ..........   

  ..................................................................................... $21.00  
K. Gear Work. Boat crew is responsible for clean-up. If Port Employees are required to clean up 

area, the boat account will be billed at the established hourly labor rate. 
1. Commercial Marina, per day ........................................ $18.25  
2. Terminal Lot, per day. Short term use only. Deep-draft cargo has priority  
  ..................................................................................... $18.25  
3. South Beach Marina, per day ...................................... $18.25  

L. Work Barge. In addition to labor rate. 
1. Tug, per hour .............................................................. $121.00  
2. Wood Barge, per day (tug extra) .................................. $23.00  
3. Skiff, per hour ............................................................... $13.00  

M. Clean-up. Fees will be charged for each man-hour at 
the established labor. Equipment charges are 
extra 
1. Oil Spills, per hour ........................................................ $90.00 

N. Disposal Fees. 
1. Just Oil, per gallon ........................................................ $ 0.29  
2. Oil-Water Mix, per gallon .............................................. $ 0.74  
3. Net Disposal and/or Related Gear, per pound ............ $ 0.160  
4. Garbage, per pound .................................................... $ 0.110  

O. Port Labor. Includes administration staff. 
1. per hour; 3/4 hour minimum, in 15 min. increments .... $49.00  
2. Overtime. Any services required outside the established working hours, unless 

otherwise posted, will be charged at one and one-half times (1.5) the normal rate 
for labor. Per hour, 1 hour minimum ............................ $73.50  

3. Emergency Call-out. Any services requiring a port employee not currently on duty 
to report to duty after hours, will be charged at twice (2.0) the normal rate for 
labor. Per hour                         ..................................... $98.00  

P. Pallet Charge. Any Port owned pallet leaving yard, each. ............... $ 5.30    
Q. Dredge Spoils. Includes state fees. Per cubic yard. ......................... $ 2.00  
R. Keys/Cards. 

1. South Beach Facilities. Cards. 
a. original/first two ........................................................... free  
b. replacement/additional ........................................... $ 5.50  

2. Bay Front Facilities. Keys. 
a. original/first one ..................................................... $15.50  
b. replacement/additional .......................................... $27.50  

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 60 of 75



Section 2.  Bay Front Charges. Per linear foot. All charges for greater length between dock and 
boat.  

  OLD NEW +/- 
A. Moorage. Per linear foot. 

1. Daily .............................................................................. $ 0.44   
2. Calendar Month............................................................. $ 8.00  
3. Semi-Annual ................................................................. $30.40  
4. Annual .......................................................................... $40.35  
5. Live aboard. Monthly rate by agreement only. 

a. First person ............................................................ $48.41  
b. Each Additional ...................................................... $41.97  

B. Annual Parking Permit. Rate effective for calendar 
year starting July 1st. Commercial Fisherman 
only ............................................................................................ $21.00  

Section 3.  South Beach Charges. Per linear foot. All charges for greater length between dock 
and boat except for F-Dock which is boat length only. Effective November 1, 2015. 

 
A. Moorage. Per linear foot. 

1. Daily .............................................................................. $ 0.62  
2. Weekly .......................................................................... $ 3.71  
3. Calendar Month............................................................. $ 9.50  
4. Semi-Annual ................................................................. $34.99  
5. Annual .......................................................................... $55.36  
6. Live aboard. Monthly rate by agreement only. 

a. First person ............................................................ $48.41  
b. Each Additional ...................................................... $41.97  
c. Electrical Surcharge …………………… ....... ……. $30.00  

B. South Beach Charter Rates. 
1. Annual Moorage, per linear foot (PONFC) .................. $43.19  
2. Charter License .......................................................... $300.00  

C. Dock Box. 
1. Purchase (at cost) ...................................................... $300.00  

D. Electrical Upgrade. From 20 to 30 amp. One-time .......................... $51.50  
E. Line Replacement.  Per foot, per time .............................................. $ 1.00  
F. Launch Fee.  

1. Daily. ............................................................................. $ 6.00  
2. Annual 

a. Resident ................................................................ $55.00  
b. Resident Senior ..................................................... $50.00  
c. Non-resident .......................................................... $75.00  

Section 4.  Recreational Vehicle Park Fees. Effective November 1, 2015. 
 
A. Peak Season (Summer). May 1 – October 31 

1. All Marina Park Sites 
a. Daily 
 i. Regular ............................................................... $43.00  
 ii. Good Sam .......................................................... $40.00  
b. Weekly 
 i. Regular ............................................................. $269.00 
 ii. Good Sam ........................................................ $243.00  
c. Monthly Rate ....................................................... $760.00  

2. The Annex. 
a. Daily ....................................................................... $33.00  

   

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 61 of 75



  OLD NEW +/- 
 

b. Weekly ................................................................. $201.00  
c. Monthly ................................................................ $602.00  

3. Dry Camping. ............................................................... $19.00  
   
B. Off Season (winter). November 1 – April 30. No discounts during Seafood and Wine Festival. 

1. All Sites in the Marina Park 
a. Daily 
 i. Regular ............................................................... $38.00  
 ii. Good Sam .......................................................... $35.00  
b. Weekly 
 i. Regular ............................................................. $228.00  
 ii. Good Sam ........................................................ $206.00  
c. Monthly Rate ....................................................... $652.00  

2. The Annex. 
a. Daily ....................................................................... $33.00  
b. Weekly ................................................................. $201.00  
c. Monthly ................................................................ $602.00  

3. Dry Camping. ............................................................... $19.00  
C. Pet Fee. Charged additionally. 

1. Daily. First pet free; each additional.............................. $ 2.00  
2. Weekly. First pet free; each additional ......................... $10.00 
3. Monthly. Charged per pet including first ...................... $10.00  

D. Individual Fee. First two people free; each additional 
person charged. 
1. Daily. ............................................................................. $ 2.00  
2. Weekly. ........................................................................ $10.00 
3. Monthly. ........................................................................ $30.00  

E. Vehicle Fee. Any combination of three axle pieces of 
equipment (i.e. trailer, fifth wheel, truck/car, 
storage trailer). Charged for fourth piece. 
1. Daily. ............................................................................. $ 2.00 
2. Weekly. ........................................................................ $10.00 
3. Monthly. ........................................................................ $30.00 

F. Non-Refundable Reservation Fee. 
1. Before 72 hours............................................................ $10.00  
2. 72 hours and after ........................................... first night’s rate  

G. Service Fee Reimbursement. For electric pedestal 
amperage overloads. First service call included 
in base rate. All other service reimbursements 
may be charged at actual cost to port. ...................................... $77.00  

H. Laundry Machines. per load. ............................................................ $ 2.00  
I. Process Fees. Any additional fees incurred by the 

Port as part of an eviction process.  
1. Notice. .......................................................................... $50.00  
2. FED Complaint. .......................................................... $200.00  
3. Court Hearing ............................................................. $165.00  
4. Writ of Execution. ....................................................... $140.00  

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 62 of 75



Section 5.  Civil Penalties. Penalties found in PONFC (Sec. 7.4(a)). Paid in full. Effective July 1, 
2015. 

  OLD NEW +/- 

A. Class A Violation 
1. 0-14 days, per day. .................................................... $300.00  
2. 15-29 days, per day. .................................................. $600.00  
3. 30+ days, per day ................................................... $1,000.00  

B. Class B Violation  
1. 0-14 days, per day. .................................................... $150.00  
2. 15-29 days, per day. .................................................. $300.00 
3. 30+ days, per day ...................................................... $500.00  

C. Class C Violation  
1. 0-14 days, per day. ...................................................... $30.00  
2. 15-29 days, per day. .................................................... $60.00  
3. 30+ days, per day ...................................................... $100.00  

D. Class D Violation  
1. 0-14 days, per day. ...................................................... $15.00  
2. 15-29 days, per day. .................................................... $30.00  
3. 30+ days, per day ........................................................ $50.00  

E. Parking Violation. Per event, both vehicles and 
trailers. 
1. 0-10 days, paid within. ................................................. $40.00  
2. 11-20 days, paid within. ............................................... $85.00  
3. 21+ days, paid within. ................................................ $125.00  

Section 6.  Administrative Fees. Staff may require payment or deposit in advance of service 
(ORS 192.440(4)(a)). Effective July 1, 2015. 
   
A. Public Records Request Fee Schedule. 

1. Copies of Public Records. ............................................. $ 0.25 
2. Copies of Sound Recordings. ...................................... $10.00 
3. Copies of Port By-laws, Codes, Plans, bound documents. .....  
  ..................................................................................... $20.00  
4. Copies of Nonstandard documents.............................. $20.00 

B. Research. Written request required. Hourly rate. ½-
hr. min. ...................................................................................... $48.25  

C. Computer Time. Port operator. Hourly rate. ½-hr. min. ................... $48.25  
D. Faxes/Emailing. Per Page 

1. Local. ............................................................................. $ 1.00  
2. Long Distance ............................................................... $ 1.50  
3. Incoming ........................................................................ $ 1.00  

E. Long Distance Phone Calls. ............................................................. $ 2.00  
F. Lamination. Per Page, letter size...................................................... $ 2.00  
G. Notice Posting. For non-payment of lease or moorage ................... $60.00  
H. Failure to Register. For research related to unregistered boats ...... $30.00  
I. South Beach Meeting Room. Must be pre-arranged 

and authorized. Keys must be obtained and 
returned. Certain waivers .......................................................... $75.00  

J. Returned Check Fee. Plus bank fees. ............................................. $50.00 
K. Per Annum Interest Rate. Applied to past due 

accounts. ....................................................................................... 18% 
L. Collection Agency Mark-up. Added to past due 

amount. (ORS 697.105) .............................................................. +40% 
M. POV Mileage Reimbursement Rate (IRS) ....................................... current  

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 63 of 75



  OLD NEW +/- 
 
N. Travel Reimbursement Rates follow current IRS per diem rates .... current  
 (http://www.gsa.gov/portal/category/104711) 
O. Impound Seizure Fee. Vessel impounding. ................................... $550.00  
P. Special Use Permit Fee. GM has authority to adjust fee based upon non-profit status and 

other criteria 
 1. Application Fee ....................................................................... $100.00 
 2. Usage Fee, Number of Participants 
  a.  1-200 .......................................................................... $400.00 
  b. 201-500 ...................................................................... $650.00 
  c. 501-1000 .................................................................... $900.00 
  d. 1001-5000 ............................................................... $1,400.00 
  e. 5001-10,000 ............................................................ $1,900.00 
  f. More than 10,000 .................................................... $2,400.00 
 3. Vendors, per each ..................................................................... $40.00 
Q.  Impound Seizure Fee. Car/Truck/Trailer ........................................$100.00  
R. Vessel Moving. Does not include labor rate. Per day ................... $250.00  
S. Background Check .......................................................................... $25.00  
T. Credit Check .................................................................................... $35.00  

Section 7.  Insurance Certificate Limits. Effective July 1, 2015. 

A. Leases/Tenants. 
1. Each Occurrence ....................................................... $1.7MM  
2. Damaged to Rented Premises (each occurrence) ... $300,000  
3. Medical Expense (any one person) ............................. $5,000  
4. Personal & Adverse Injury ......................................... $1.7MM  
5. General Aggregate ..................................................... $1.7MM  
6. Products – Comp/Op Agg .......................................... $1.7MM  

B. Moorage/Vessels. 
1. Commercial Vessels 

a. General Liability 
 i.  Protection & Indemnity / Wreck Removal ............ $250k  
 ii. Pollution Coverage............................................... $300k  
 iii.Combine Coverage / Wreck Removal .................. $600k  

2. Recreational Vessels 
a. General Liability 
 i.  Ocean Marine Liability / Wreck Removal............. $300k  
 ii. Pollution Coverage............................................... $300k  
 iii. or Watercraft Liability, specifically includes wreck removal and pollution.  

Umbrella clauses must identify boats exceeding 25 ft. 
  .......................................................................... $500k  

3. Charter/Guide Vessels 
a. General Liability .............................................       $1.7MM  

Section 8.  Retails Sales, Gift Certificates, Promotions, Sponsorships and Sundries. The 
Commission delegates to Manager the ability to set prices for sundries, cards, magnets, cups, DVDs, gift 
certificates, coupons, promotions, advertising, sponsorships and other retail and marketing items. 

Section 9.  Delegation of Responsibility. The Commission delegates to Manager the ability to 
adjust these rates on a temporary basis to better manage services at the Port of Newport. Any 
adjustments to these rates will be reported to the Commission at its next regular meeting. 

Section 10.  Annual Review. The Commission, through assistance by Port staff, shall annually 
review and adopt a new rate, fees and charges resolution prior to the subsequent budget’s adoption. 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 64 of 75

http://www.gsa.gov/portal/category/104711


 
600 S. E. BAY BOULEVARD   NEWPORT, OREGON 97365                      PHONE (541) 265-7758    FAX (541) 265-4235         www.portofnewport.com 

 
PROPOSED CALENDAR, BUDGET COMMITTEE AND OFFICERS FOR FY 2016-17 

 
BUDGET SCHEDULE 

 
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 29 
Dept. Heads receive direction on identifying 
priorities/operational changes 
 
TUESDAY, MARCH 8 
Approve proposed calendar, committee roster, and 
budget officers. 
 
TUESDAY, MARCH 15 
Management Team convenes to discuss budget. 
 
TUESDAY, March 29 
Finance Officer presents working budget for 
Management Team review. Commission Work 
Session packet distributed. 
 
TUESDAY, APRIL 5 
Commission Budget Priorities Work Session, Noon. 
(Second Work Session, 4/12 if needed) 
 
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 27 
Publish first notice of budget committee meeting.  
(Notice to News Times by Thurs., 4/21) 
(Add Notice to Port’s web site or public second 
notice)  
 
TUESDAY, MAY 3 
Deliver agenda, budget message, and proposed 
budget to committee members (1 week prior to 
meeting). 
 
TUESDAY, MAY 10 
Budget committee meets, 6:00 p.m. 
(Second Committee Meeting, 5/17 if needed) 
 
WEDNESDAY, JUNE 8 
Publish hearing notice and summary. 
(Notice to News Times by Thurs., 6/2) 
 

TUESDAY, JUNE 21 
Public hearing and adopt budget resolution, 6:00 
p.m. 
 
TUESDAY, JULY 12 
Submit budget documents to County Assessor 

- LB-50 x 2 
- Budget Resolution x 2 

 
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 27 
Submit budget documents to County Clerk. 

- Budget Message (from budget committee) 
- Budget Detail (LB forms from June meeting) 
- Meeting affidavit (from paper) 

 
BUDGET COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

(Freeholder positions are three-year terms) 
 

FREEHOLDERS 
1.  Fred Postelwait (1994) ........................ June 30, 2015 
2   Brian Barth (1996) ................................. June 30, 2017 
3.  Alan Brown (2003) ................................. June 30, 2016 
4.  Ron Benfield (1990) ............................... June 30, 2017 
5   Mark Collson (2012) .............................. June 30, 2015 
COMMISSIONERS 
1.  Walter Chuck ............................................. June 30, 2019 
2. David Jincks ................................................. June 30, 2017 
3. Stewart Lamerdin ..................................... June 30, 2019 
4. Ken Brown ................................................... June 30, 2017 
5. Patricia Patrick-Joling ............................ June 30, 2019 
 

BUDGET OFFICER 
Kevin Greenwood, Port Manager 

All budget meetings will be held at the South Beach 
Marina & RV Park Activities Room. 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 65 of 75

http://www.portofnewport.com/


Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 66 of 75



From: Gauthier, Katie (Merkley)
To: Jennifer Stevenson; Michele Longo Eder; Ginny Goblirsch; Kevin Greenwood; Thompson, Terry; Sandra

 Roumagoux; Jacobson, Kaety
Subject: Fw: FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: Oregon Delegation Announces Deal to Save Newport Air Station
Date: Thursday, December 10, 2015 12:52:56 PM

Wanted to share the latest news.

 
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:  DECEMBER 10, 2015

 

Oregon Delegation Announces Deal to Save
 Newport Air Station

 
WASHINGTON, D.C. – Today, members of Oregon’s Congressional Delegation announced they
 have secured a provision in the Coast Guard Authorization Act of 2015 that would keep the
 Newport air facility open for at least two years. Due to budget cuts, the Coast Guard
 threatened in 2014 to close the Newport air facility-- which handles half of the emergency
 response calls on the Central Oregon Coast. Today’s announcement was made by
 Representatives Peter DeFazio and Kurt Schrader, along with Senators Ron Wyden and Jeff
 Merkley. As Ranking Member of the House Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure,
 DeFazio was the lead Democratic sponsor and negotiator in the House of Representatives on
 the Coast Guard Authorization Act.
 
“It is impossible to overstate how critical having search and rescue helicopters nearby is
 to Oregon’s fishing industry, coastal visitors and residents. Today, we were successful in
 securing language in the Coast Guard Authorization Act that will keep this critical air station
—which handles half the emergency calls on the Central Oregon Coast—open and serving the
 Coast for at least another two years. After that, the Coast Guard will have to jump through
 significant additional hoops before attempting to close it again, essentially ensuring that the
 Coast Guard’s Newport Air Facility remains open for a long time to come. I commend my
 colleagues in both the House and Senate who helped craft this important legislation. I look
 forward to this bill passing the Senate and being signed into law,” said Ranking Member
 DeFazio.
 
“Newport’s Coast Guard helicopter is a proven lifesaver for a huge stretch of the Oregon
 Coast. Congressman DeFazio, Senator Merkley, Congressman Schrader and I fought hard to
 preserve this crucial part of the coastal safety net and are relieved Congress won’t risk

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 67 of 75

mailto:Katie_Gauthier@merkley.senate.gov
mailto:stevensonjrjs@gmail.com
mailto:michele@michelelongoeder.com
mailto:ginny.goblirsch@gmail.com
mailto:kgreenwood@portofnewport.com
mailto:TThompson@co.lincoln.or.us
mailto:S.Roumagoux@NewportOregon.gov
mailto:S.Roumagoux@NewportOregon.gov
mailto:Kaety.Jacobson@oregonstate.edu


 Oregonians’ lives at the start of the dangerous winter season and beyond,” said Senator
 Wyden.
 
“Losing the Newport Coast Guard helicopter would put lives at risk all along the Oregon
 coast. In the cold waters off our shores, people in harm’s way don’t have the luxury of
 waiting an hour or more for rescue. The Newport community deserves tremendous credit for
 their tenacity and determination in fighting for the helicopter and keeping their residents and
 visitors safe. It’s great news that the Newport helicopter will continue to be there as a
 lifesaving resource, and I’ll keep fighting to make sure that it always is,” said Senator
 Merkley.
 
“Maintaining strong search and rescue capabilities is crucial to the safety of our commercial
 fishermen, recreational tourists, and coastal residents. Passage of this bill will extend
 prohibition on the closure of the Newport AIRFAC for at least an additional two years and
 make it very difficult to close after that by putting in place stringent requirements for the
 Coast Guard to meet should they ever consider closing it again. Under these rigorous new
 requirements, I am confident the Newport AIRFAC will continue to serve our Oregon coastal
 communities for years to come,” said Congressman Schrader. “I commend the Newport
 Fishermen’s Wives and all the supporters of the Newport AIRFAC for their tireless efforts to
 preserve the helo for the Central Oregon Coast.  I also want to thank Congressman DeFazio
 who has worked hard to ensure this provision made it into the final bill and I look forward to
 its swift passage.”
 
The Coast Guard Authorization Act of 2015 authorizes Coast Guard and Federal Maritime
 Commission funding levels for two years, and includes provisions to improve Coast Guard
 mission effectiveness, help modernize the Service’s aging vessels and other assets, and
 reform U.S. maritime transportation laws.  The House version of the bill (H.R. 1987) was
 introduced by Coast Guard and Maritime Transportation Subcommittee Chairman Duncan
 Hunter (R-CA), along with Transportation and Infrastructure Committee Chairman Bill
 Shuster (R-PA), Transportation and Infrastructure Committee Ranking Member Peter
 DeFazio (D-OR), and Coast Guard and Maritime Transportation Subcommittee Ranking
 Member John Garamendi (D-CA). The final air facility language was agreed to during
 negotiations with the Senate Commerce Committee and included in an updated Coast Guard
 Authorization Act (H.R. 4188) that was introduced earlier this week.  Today the House passed
 H.R. 4188 and it will now be considered in the Senate.
 
That language included in H.R. 4188 extends the prohibition on the closure of any Coast
 Guard facility for two additional years until January 1, 2018. After that date, the Coast Guard
 may only close an air facility if:

1)      The Secretary of Homeland Security submits to Congress plans to continue to offer
 adequate protection to our coasts as they retire and replace outdated helicopters.
 

2)      The Secretary can clearly demonstrate that:
a.       remaining search and rescue capabilities will maintain the safety of the public

 in the area;
b.      weather and marine conditions, including water temperatures and unusual

 tides, do not require continued operation of the air facility; and
c.       standard search and rescue response times will continue to be met;

 
      

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 68 of 75



3) The Secretary convenes public meetings in communities in the air facility’s service
 area to allow for public input on any proposed closure; and
 

4)      Prior to closure or a reduction in services, the Secretary must submit to Congress in
 the President’s budget request any proposal for closure, cessation, or reductions in
 operations.  Once the budget request is submitted, the Coast Guard has 7 days to
 provide explicit written notice to Congress.

Newport is home to one of Oregon’s three deep draft ports, the state’s largest grossing
 commercial fishing fleet, the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration’s Pacific
 Operations Center, Oregon State University research personnel and vessels, and a robust
 recreational and sport fishing industry that is critical to the local economy.

The Oregon delegation successfully passed legislation last year that prevented closure and will
 keep the U.S. Coast Guard’s air facility at Newport open through January 1, 2016.  However,
 additional Congressional action is necessary to ensure the air facility in Newport is
 maintained in 2016 and beyond.

 
 

--30--
 

 
 
 
Beth Schoenbach
Communications Director
U.S. Rep. Peter DeFazio  (OR-04)
2134 Rayburn HOB
(202) 225-6416
 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 69 of 75



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 70 of 75



2016 ANNUAL REPORT TO THE 
PORT OF NEWPORT BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

This Annual Report is filed with the Port of Newport Board of Commissioners by the President, Vice 
President and Secretary/Treasurer pursuant to ORS 777.140(2). This report focuses on the major events 
and accomplishments during the course of the previous calendar year. The report is available at the Port 
office and is formally submitted to be included into the public record. 

1. Adopted Resolution 2015-01, authorizing interfund transfers, interfund loans, adopting a 
supplemental budget to the 2014-15 fiscal year budget, and making appropriations to complete 
dredging and mitigation at the International Terminal, mitigate the loss of eel grass habitat at 
NOAA, and construct a storage facility. 

2. Approved an Information Technology Contract with HC Networks. 
3. Approved a Special Use Permit for Moxie Pictures.  
4. Commissioner Chuck reported that he attended a recent Council of Governments transportation 

meeting. He also attended an OCZMA meeting. 
5. Performed General Manager’s annual performance evaluation and renewed a one-year 

employment agreement with Kevin Greenwood. 
6. Amended rate schedule to include impoundment fees. 
7. Commissioner Barton attended Senator Merkley and Representative Schrader’s Town Hall 

Meeting, accompanying the General Manager. 
8. Commissioner Chuck and the General Manager attended the Yaquina Bay Emergency 

Management meeting.  The focus was on procedures to follow in the event of a distant tsunami 
event. 

9. Approved a Special Use Permit for Davis Show Carnivals 
10. Approved a Special Use Permit for Newport Marathon. 
11. Approved a Special Use Permit for Barrel to Keg Race. 
12. Approved a joint application with the city to DSL and ACE for mitigation for a city stormwater 

project. 
13. Approved NOAA recreational mitigation sites. 
14. Adopted Resolution 2015-04, a Public Records Policy. 
15. Approved OBDD Grant Amendment $40K for Vision Planning. 
16. Approved the Port of Newport’s McLean Point property for a state of Oregon Regionally 

Significant Industrial Area (RSIA) Designation. 
17. Adopted Resolution 2015-02, a background check policy for Port services. 
18. Approved a lease-option with Teevin Bros. for the McLean Point property. 
19. Approved Resolution 2015-03 allowing employees to donate sick time to co-workers. 
20. Awarded a contract to Northwest Parking Equipment Company for a new credit card automated 

launch ticket machine. 
21. Awarded a contract for hoist dock crane repairs to Yaquina Bay Boat Equipment. 
22. Awarded a South Beach trailer parking lot repair contract to Cedar Creek for paving. 
23. Awarded a personal services contract to MTS to provide divers for a Gaper Clam Study. 
24. Adopted Resolution 2015-06 setting rates, fees and charges. 
25. Adopted Resolution 2015-07 approving a compensation plan for Port employees. 
26. Adopted Resolution 2015-08 adopting rules for charter fees. 
27. Adopted Resolution 2015-05 amending the general manager’s authorization on small 

procurement limits. 
28. Awarded a personal contract with Todd Chase for grant writing/economist services. 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 71 of 75



29. Awarded a personal contract with Coast and Harbor Engineering for a NOAA dredging 
minimization study and analysis. 

30. Adopted Resolution 2015-10, approving the 2015-2016 fiscal year budget. 
31. Adopted Resolution 2015-09 updating the Port of Newport’s Capital Improvement Project 

Prioritization List and identifying the International Terminal Shipping Facility as the Port’s top 
capital priority. 

32. Adopted the job description and compensation range for the Director of Operations and assisted 
in the hiring of Rick Fuller for the position. 

33. Authorized a contract with the City of Newport to study an urban renewal district at McLean 
Point which resulted in a district being formed which will bring much-needed utilities to the area. 

34. Commissioner Chuck presented Fleck and Barton with plaques in appreciation of their work on 
the commission. 

35. Approved an Inter-Governmental Agreement with the State of Oregon for Bridge/Pier 
inspections. 

36. Commissioners Stewart Lamerdin, Ken Brown, Walter Chuck and Patricia Patrick-Joling were 
sworn into office. 

37. Elected Walter Chuck as President, Ken Brown as Vice-President, and David Jincks as 
Secretary/Treasurer of the Port of Newport Board of Commissioners. 

38. Approved Resolution 2015-12 Adopting a Special Use Permit Policy. 
39. Awarded a contract with GRI for terminal boring services. 
40. Awarded a contract with Grimstad & Associates for accounting services. 
41. Authorized replacement of an Uninterrupted Power Supply for NOAA MOC-P. 
42. Approved a contract with Outdoor Fence Co. for an entry gate at MOC-P. 
43. Approved Resolution 2015-13 Authorizing Signers. 
44. Approved donation of the Port’s potion of ticket sales for the Great Albacore Tuna BBQ 

Challenge in the amount of $2,422 to the Newport Food Pantry. 
45. Adopted Resolution 2015-14 Amending Classification and Compensation Plans for Port 

Employees. 
46. Awarded a contract with SHN Consulting Engineers and Geologists, Inc. for consultation on 

capital facilities projects. 
47. Approved a Special Use Permit for Bay to Brews Half Marathon &10K. 
48. Approved a Special use Permit for the U-DA-Man salmon fishing tournament 
49. Approved a Special use Permit for the Trick or Treat Monster Feet run. 
50. Authorized procurement of a Shelter Station at the entrance to NOAA. 
51. Authorized an application for DLCD Technical Assistance Grant for vision planning. 
52. Adopted Resolution 2015-15 setting limits for charter/guide vessel insurance coverage. 
53. Approved a letter to the Lincoln County Historical Society regarding the installation of the USS 

Pasley propeller. 
54. Approved an Inter-Governmental Agreement with the State of Oregon establishing a business 

relationship to address project priorities and funding. 
55. Awarded a contract to All-Ways Painting for demised area painting at the Newport International 

Terminal facility. 
56. Approved a Partial Street Vacation from the City of Newport to assist in the facilitation of the 

new Samaritan Pacific Health Services hospital. 
57. Adopted Resolution 2015-16, establishing Workers’ Compensation Coverage for Volunteers. 
58. Commissioner Chuck attended the OSU Board of Trustees retreat. 
59. Awarded a contract to Rule Steel Container to acquire new dumpsters for south beach. 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 72 of 75



60. Approved a Special Use Permit for the 4th Annual Newport Turkey Trot. 
61. Authorized and Letter of Support from the Commission and the application to the ConnectOregon 

VI grant program. 
62. Adopted Resolution 2015-17 Amending the Classification and Compensation Plan for Port 

Employees to add a full-time accountant position. 
63. Approved a lease renewal to Leslie Lee, Inc. 
64. Approved a lease renewal for the Port administrative office with Design Space Modular 

Buildings. 
65. Approved a Special Use Permit and Location Release for Original Productions, LLC. 
66. Awarded a personal services contract to Stuntzner Engineering for Shipping Terminal design and 

engineering. 
67. Commissioner Chuck attended a TIGER grant meeting, and a meeting regarding International 

Terminal development and Teevins Bros. 
68. Approved Declarations of Surplus Property: vessels Rose, Grumpy Dragon, Fiesta, and Soper’s 

Sailboat. 
69. Received 2% insurance premium discount for successfully obtaining board training. Special 

Districts Association of Oregon (SDAO) received a Board of Commissioners Assessment on 
January 13th. Commissioners Chuck, Fleck, Brown, Barton and Jincks attended. 

-###- 

 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 73 of 75



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 74 of 75



 

600 S. E. BAY BOULEVARD, NEWPORT, OREGON 97365   PHONE (541) 265-7758    FAX (541) 265-4235   www.portofnewport.com 
 

 

 

MEMBERSHIP LIAISONS 
As of November 20, 2015 

 
Cascade West Council of Governments* - must be 
elected ($3178.37) 
Walter Chuck; Ken Brown (alt) 

 
Cascade West Economic Development District* - 

Kevin Greenwood 
 

Cascade West Area Commission on Transportation* - 
alternate may be staff 

Walter Chuck;David Jincks (alt) 
 

Oregon Coastal Zone Management Association 
(OCZMA)*# -- alternate may be staff ($800.00) 
Walter Chuck 

 
Pacific Northwest Waterways Association (PNWA)* 
($7200.00) 
Walter Chuck, Kevin Greenwood 

 
Mid Coast Watershed Council ($245.00) 
Stewart Lamerdin 

 
Oregon Public Ports Authority (OPPA)* ($9,686.29) 
Kevin Greenwood 

 
Economic Development Alliance of Lincoln County 
(EDALC)* Kevin Greenwood 

 
Special Districts Association of Oregon (SDAO)* 
($4,000.00)  Kevin Greenwood 

 
Yaquina Bay Economic Foundation (YBEF)* ($300.00) 
Kevin Greenwood; Ken Brown 

 
Yaquina Bay Ocean Observing Initiative (YBOOI)* 
Kevin Greenwood 

 
North America Ocean Observing (NANOOS)* 
Kevin Greenwood 

 
 Coastal Marine Experiment Station (COMBS)* 

Stewart Lamerdin  
 

Pacific Coast Congress of Harbormasters and Port 
Managers (PCCHPM)+ 
Kevin Greenwood; Steve Larrabee; 
Rick Fuller 

 
($500.00) DAS OPS ORCPP – Rick Fuller, Steve Larrabee 
($250.00) Oregon Economic Development Assoc. 
($619.30) Oregon Ethics Annual 

 
Fishermen Involved in Natural Energy for Lincoln 
County (FINE)~ 
Walter Chuck 

 
Newport Chamber of Commerce (NCOC)* ($150.00) 

Kevin Greenwood 
 

Northwest National Marine Renewable Energy 
Center Advisory Committee (NNMREC)& 

Walter Chuck 
 

Department of Geology and Mineral Industries 
Marine Advisory Committee (DOGAMI)& 

Walter Chuck 
 

Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife Sportfish 
Advisory Committee (ODFW)& 

Walter Chuck 
 

Ocean Policy Advisory Council (OPAC)& 
Walter Chuck 

 
Newport Urban Renewal (adhoc) 

Patricia Patrick-Joling  
Ken Brown (alt) 

 
Newport Airport Committee (adhoc) 

Ken Brown 
Patricia Patrick-Joling (alt) 

 
Newport Regional Airport Task Force (adhoc) 

Kevin Greenwood 
 

Newport Airport Planning Subcommittee (adhoc) 
Kevin Greenwood 

 
Newport Parks & Rec Committee~ 

Kevin Greenwood 
 

Newport Bay Front Parking Dist. Committee* 
Kevin Greenwood 

 
Rogue Expansion Liaisons (adhoc) 

Ken Brown, David Jincks 
 

International Terminal Liaisons (adhoc) 
Walter Chuck, David Jincks  

 
Human Resource Liaisons (adhoc) 

Walter Chuck, David Jincks 
 

*paid/mandated membership 
#must be elected commissioner 
~community organization (no port vote or membership) 
+paid professional organization 
&personal or non-port related board membership 
*=Paid via SDAO membership

Serving the Maritime & Recreational Communit ies  
Newport International Terminal (541) 265-9651 Newport Marina at South Beach (541) 867-3321 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 12/15/2015 Page 75 of 75

http://www.portofnewport.com/

	000.15.12.15 RM Agenda
	004.a.2015.11.17 RM Minutes.draft
	004.b.Financial Reports
	005.b.U.S.CoastGuard FRC letter
	006.b.AccountsPaid
	006.c.1.SDC agreement
	SDCs Installment Agreement_1430 SE Bay Blvd
	Port of Newport 1430 SE Bay Blvd Payment Schedule (002).pdf

	006.c.2.McLain images
	ITSF Site Plan
	ITSF East View
	ITSF West View

	008.a.SouthBeachOccupancy
	008.b.Director of Operations Monthly Report Dec2015
	008.c.2.2016-XX Rates draft 2015.12.09
	008.c.3.2016-17 Budget Schedule
	008.c.4.AIRFAC PR
	008.c.5.2016 Annual Report
	008.c.6.Liaisons 15.11.20
	Newport International Terminal (541) 265-9651 Newport Marina at South Beach (541) 867-3321

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



